
Republic of the Philippines 
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
MIMAROPA Region 
PROVINCIAL ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES OFFICE
Mamburao, Occidental Mindoro

February 20, 2022

MEMORANDUM

FOR:

THRU;

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Regional Executive Director
DENR MIMAROPA Region
1515 DENR By the Bay Bldg. Roxas Boulevard,
Barangay 668, Ermita Manila

The ARD for Management Services

The OIC, PENR Officer

RECONSTITUTION OF THE DENR-PENRO 
OCCIDENTAL MINDORO GENDER AND 
DEVELOPMENT FOCAL POINT SYSTEM (GADFPS)

Pursuant to Department Administrative Order No. 7 Series of 1995 re: Guidelines for 
the implementation of GAD activities in the DENR as amended. Submitted is the copy of 
PENRO Special Order regarding reconstitution of DENR-PENRO Occidental Mindoro Gender 
and Development Focal Point System (GADFPS).

For information, consideration and approval.

ERNESTCKE. TANADA

Sitio Pag-asa, Brgy. Payompon, Mamburao, Occidental Mindoro 
Email: genderanddevelopmentmamburao(a)gmail.com








